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Scollon Umphrey, Christine <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca> Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 11:18 AM
To: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>

I will ask our Decision Support team and get back to you ASAP.

 

Cheers,

C

 

 

From: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>


Sent: April 23, 2021 12:12 PM

To: Scollon Umphrey, Christine <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca>

Subject: Re: Release Letter

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org> Wed, May 19, 2021 at 9:33 AM
To: "Scollon Umphrey, Christine" <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca>

Good morning Christine,

Have you heard anything back?

Thank you,
[Quoted text hidden]

Scollon Umphrey, Christine <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca> Wed, May 19, 2021 at 11:31 AM
To: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>

Apologies for the delay.  I just checked back in with out DSU team…should have an answer this afternoon.

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Scollon Umphrey, Christine <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca> Wed, May 19, 2021 at 5:18 PM
To: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>

Hello Gage,

 

Apologies again for the delay in this response.

 

Please the information below that has been sent to my from our DSU team:
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14 unique persons had more than one entry in the original listing provided, indicating they were waiting to receive
multiple scans. 

Removing those duplicate entries, there were 166 unique persons.

 

Sincerely,

Christine

 

From: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>


Sent: May 19, 2021 10:34 AM


[Quoted text hidden]
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Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org> Thu, May 20, 2021 at 8:55 AM
To: "Scollon Umphrey, Christine" <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca>

Hey Christine,

Thank you for the clarification.

Have a good rest of your week!
[Quoted text hidden]

Scollon Umphrey, Christine <cscollonumphrey@lh.ca> Thu, May 20, 2021 at 9:00 AM
To: Gage Haubrich <gage@secondstreet.org>

You too!

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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